

Capilla del Sol – Ministry Table Meeting

Aug. 15, 2017

Present: Joyce Anderson, Joan Carlson, Jane Hart, Tom Howard, Sherry Willerton and Pat Williams

Next Scheduled Meeting will be September 19 at 6:30pm.

Mission: Proclaim the Message of Christ, and reach out in Mission to all People

Our Purpose: To manage the ministry of CDS.

Responsibilities: Conduct affairs in accordance with the By-laws. Help implement the vision and goals of the church. Receive regular reports from the Standing ministry teams.

Opened meeting with a prayer by Sherry.

TEAM REPORTS

Adult Education: (S. Willerton). “Chewin on the Word” Class starts 9/18. Oct 1 is World Communion Sunday. Sherry is planning a Stewardship service on Oct 15 – Jess will be gone so Mary Jane will cover as pianist. Also, Baptism is still planned for October 15 before start of service. Maybe we can get Lou Prinz to video tape the baptism. Sherry mentioned the results of the survey, and since there is an interest, we plan to hold a Disciples History Class – Date TBD.

Children/Youth Education: (J. Akins absent) Sherry mentioned that a Children’s Choir will start up on 9/17. Three pianist have offered to help out with this. Mary Jane, Dean Whitten and Dennis Webster. Thank you for that! Also starting on plans for the Christmas program because the survey showed an interest to do another this year.

Deacons: (J. Hart). Jane mentioned that she has distributed the new Deacon Schedule from Aug- Dec showing the accepted change of using two deacons serving on any given Sunday. We have also been asked to take on being responsible for making sure all doors are secured and locked before departing. Reminder that two Deacons will take part in helping kids get ready and hold back curtains at the baptism coming up on Oct 15.

Elders: (T. Howard). All is going well with the team. There were a few issues with the Elder's not phoning people. Tom is working this issue, as well as doing an update on the Shepherding List for the Elder's. We are still needing the sponsors for the Baptism of the 4 people being baptized.

Finance: (P. Williams) Report Attached. Pat explained her Month End Report. Situation still very grim. Bottom line of Spendable Funds left is \$55.22 – see report for more info.

Impact: (C. Birchfield – absent) Joyce Anderson talked about the upcoming plans at Butterfield and cleanup on Aug 19th at the school starting at 7a.m.

Nurture: (J. Carlson) This Sunday (Aug 20) will be the first new Fellowship “Café Sunday” after service and looking forward to the 50+ people planning on attending.

Other activities planned this fall :

Sept 17 – Café Sunday Fellowship

Sept 30 - Oktoberfest

Oct 14 Church Rummage Sale

We are planning on more activities to be held in the evening. Stay tuned

Property: (T. Howard). Tom reported that all the jobs that were on his TO DO list have been completed. The team members started mentioning jobs that need to be completed that they've discovered. Tom's job is never done.

Sol Sisters: (C. Gilliland-absent) Second week of September will be the next Sol Sisters Meeting. Blessing of the Shawls made by our women will be held Sunday. Gail has gathered stuff for the AZ Women's Fair Gift Basket and Joyce, Deb and Joan will create the finished result to be sent up with the 3 ladies attending the Fair.

Technology: (Jane Hart) The Technology Team's Slides will start Sept 3. Having issues periodically with CWW presentation between mic and video equipment. Looking at fix.

Worship: (J. Anderson) (report attached) Joyce started her report with confirming that we are continuing with Communion by Intinction. All seem to enjoy but will also have an addition that the deacons will prepare. That is to have a 4th plate with juice cups and gluten free wafers for those that don't like bread touching wafers, etc. A major thing to talk to Jana about as Children's Ministry, is wanting to have the kids that are 10+ light the candles before service and also read the "Call to Worship". After approval from parents also, we will move forward with this plan in coordination with the Deacon Team.

We talked about Sherry's installation on September 24th and the 3 young adults from XPLORE attending our service on Oct. 15, baptism and luncheon.

Other Business Discussions:

There will be a meeting held with Sherry, A/C and Personnel Team to meet with a gentlemen discussing changes in laws pertaining to how to handle paid sick leave.

Scheduled Events Recap:

- | | |
|---------|--|
| Sept 9 | Sol Sisters @ 11am |
| Sept 10 | "Light a Candle for the children" starts—campaign through Oct 15 |
| Sept 16 | Mary Howard's Memorial @ 2pm |
| Sept 17 | Children's Choir Startup |
| | Adult Choir Startup |
| Sept 17 | Café Sunday Fellowship |
| Sept 18 | Chewin on the Word Class at 12:00 noon |
| Sept 24 | Rev. Sherry's Installation |
| Sept 30 | Trevor Beecham Memorial @ 2pm |
| Sept 30 | Oktoberfest @ 5pm |
| Oct 1 | World Communion Sunday |
| Oct 14 | Church Rummage Sale |
| Oct 15 | Stewardship Service; Baptism / XPLORE Residents |
| Oct 22 | Geri West Memorial Service @ 3pm |
| Oct 22 | Youth Sunday |
| Nov. 5 | All Saints Sunday |
| Dec 17 | XMAS Children's Program |

Closed meeting with a prayer. Meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by: Jane Hart